



Connect with Me:

☎ 574.349.5703

✉ rogers.benjamin.rogers@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/benjaminrogers

🌐 SkyFlareMedia.com

ABOUT ME:

My name is Benjamin Rogers. I have a passion for design and videography that began at a young age. This passion has turned into my career path and has led me through many great experiences. I have been fortunate enough to work on everything from short films to live television productions.

My goal is to advance within the visual communications field and further my expertise.

EDUCATION:

Ivy Tech Community College, South Bend, Indiana
Visual Communications/Film and Video Production, August 2013 to Present
Inducted into Phi Theta Kappa.

Vincennes University, Vincennes, Indiana
Earned 3 dual credit hours in: MCOM102 Intro to Audio/Visual Production Non-broadcast, 2012-2013

Higher Ground Academy, Goshen, Indiana
Graduated - June 2014, Core 40 Diploma, GPA - 3.7
Related Courses: Cinematography 101, Spanish I & II

Elkhart Area Career Center, Elkhart, Indiana
Audio/Visual Production, 2012-2013, GPA - 4.0
Inducted into the National Technical Honor Society

RELATED SKILLS & EXPERIENCES PRACTICED:

- Direction of magazine style television shows.
Capable operation of broadcast equipment.
Commercial copy, public service announcements and marketing scripts
Intermediate Webdesign (Including Wordpress)
Experience in running political and business social media
Independent Film Maker
First Aid/Emergency Preparedness

WORK EXPERIENCE:

April 2015 - Present, Chupp's Piano Service, New Paris, Indiana.
Media Director. In charge of photography, videography, social media and web design.

January 2013 - Present, WNIT Public Television, South Bend, Indiana.
Production/Master Control Operator. Former Freelancer hired as employee.

August - December 2013, WNIT Public Television, South Bend, Indiana
Student Intern, operated cameras, ran teleprompter and floor directed for numerous WNIT shows.

March 2011, Creation4Marketing, Long Beach, California
Worked at a conference in DVD sales and tech support.

ACTIVITIES/HONORS/COMMUNITY SERVICE/RANDOM:

Assistant Scoutmaster, New Paris Boy Scouts, 2009 - Present
Starred in independent film "Ghost Riders in the Van", fall 2008 (Unreleased)
Academy of Arts School Play, 2009 to 2013
Piano, 2001 - Present
I have watched every single James Bond film in the EON Productions film series.

Thank you for taking the time to glance over this! I look forward to working with you.